Gordon, Melissa J.

From: Calder, Caitlin M.

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 9.56 AM

To: Gordon, Melissa J.; Turner, Cheryl A.

Subject: FW: Inquiry from CT Attorney General re: Taunton Press Newtown Children and Families
Fund

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Alison Riith [mailto:ARlith@fccfoundation.org]
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Calder, Caitlin M,
Subject: Inquiry from CT Attorney General re: Taunton Press Newtown Children and Families Fund

Good Morning,

This is in response to a recent request from the State of Connecticut Attorney General's dated May 2, 2013 to complete a
survey regarding funds for public or charitable purposes related to the Sandy Hook Elementary School tragedy for the
Taunton Press Newtown Children and Families Fund.

Please be advised that the Taunton Press Newtown Children and Families Fund and all of the Funds established at our
organization are component Funds of the Fairfield County Community Foundation (FFCF) and as such, are the legal
property of the Foundation under the auspices of our organization’s 501(c) (3) status as a public charity. The receipt of
donations/gifts and the disbursement of grant awards from these Fund are solely controlled by Fairfield County

Community Foundation,

The Fairfield County Community Foundation promotes philanthropy to build and sustain a vital and prosperous community
where al! have the opportunily to participate and thrive.

'A_s the region’s center of philanthropy, we provide:

* Personalized philanthropic advisory services and financial stewardship to donors and partners
+ Visionary leadership and strategic initiatives to address key regional issues, and

» Grants, counsel and leadership training to local nonprofits

Alison Riith
Development and Philanthropic Services Assistant
Fairfield County Community Foundation




383 Main Ave.

Norwalk, CT 06851-1543
Tel 203.750.3215 {direct)
Tel 203.750.3200 (reception)
Fax 203.750.3232
www.fcefoundation.org

Confirmed in compliance with national standards for U.S. community foundations

Cdnfldentiallly Notice: This cemmunication and any accompanying documnent(s) are confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of
the addressee. If you recelve this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribulion, or the taking of any action in reliance
upon the communication is striclly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact us at our email address

{info@fccfoundation.org) or by telephone at 203,750.3200. Thank you.
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Connecticut Office of Attorney General
Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection

Sandy Hook Relief Information

Name of Organization PAIR FIELD COUN TY CoMMUNMITY FOUNDAT!oN

1. What is the approximate dollar amount of donations and pledges that your
organization has received to date in response to the Sandy Hook tragedy?

#608, 27476

2. Will these funds be used solely for victims Sandy Hook tragedy? If not,
approximately what portion will be used for relief for victims and what other
purposes, and in what proportions, will funds be used for? n" "
HEE FONDS AEPRESENT Giers To MAMEY HEMOR (A DOV, GeAer,
ADUISED FUNDS FOR VICTIHS AND 2 PERMAVENT FUMS FOR l‘fffﬂé TA‘J\ng 120#
S 3, Approximately how much has your organization spent to date on Sandy Hook A{_fiﬂoé” FAMAE EQQ;

tragedy? DF\-TFD‘U HAsS HADE 10 GAANVTS TorALL 1 NG CZDUNT‘/

S Sl 00 To MNON- PROFITS v NEWTOWN

4, What services has your organization provided to those affected by the Sandy Hook
tragedy? What populations or class of victims are being served by your organization in
nse to ? rices does i ovide i
GRINTS T8 LT o0o M VY THSETS Coo i LRV L& Hy Py,
iN e FUTVAE, GAAVTS 1.':0}1— HE‘N.‘['M, HE-A—LTH SERVICES Wil BE MAILABLE. '
5. Has your organization provided funding to other organizations for purposes related to
the Sandy Hook tragedy? If so, which organizations have received those funds and what
is the approximate dollar amount provided to them? How does your organization
. detemine he need for funding? GRAVTS T0 - ShndY Hotle. SCefopt SOLPORT FU b,
CCT. UNIVERSITY (5070 HEMORIAL), NEWTOWN FATLILY SErvici=s, HUsic TAER AEY
AssoceaTion, Kids N CASIS :
6. Has your organization provided, or does it intend to provide, direct financial
assistance to individuals, families or businesses for Sandy Hook relief? If so, what is the
approximate dollar amount that your organization hag provided to date and approximately
Low much direct financial assistance does it expect to provide in the future? How does
your organization determine the need for assistance?

NO
7. Does your organization have a plan in place on how to use any surplus fonds not spent,
for Sandy Hook tragedy? If so, please describe that plan,  ALL FUMDS AR Epf—- E'_Ubﬂw EN

FionA HobGsol , yP. DEVELOP HENT #/unl1=
Name and title of representative Date
f’/f VAN

Please email this document with your responses 1o Nancy.Santoro@ct.gov by April 12,
2013, You may obtain an electronic copy of this document at
http://www.ct.gov/ag/lib/ag/charities/sandyhookfundraising-web.doc or by emailing a
request to Naney.Santoro@ct.gov.
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